From: Kim A. Miller

To: "LISA.SCHNALL@EEOC.GOV"

Cc: Mark Isaksen

Subject: RE: Doc. request: OMB No. 3137-0107
Date: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:04:59 AM

Good morning, Ms. Schnall.
Thank you for your request. We will provide the materials for “Museums Empowered: Professional

Development Opportunities for Museum Staff” —A Museums for America Special Initiative collection

when they are available.
Best,

HKim

Kim Miller

Grants Management Specialist

Office of Grants Policy and Management
Institute of Museum and Library Services
955 L’Enfant Plaza North, SW, Suite 4000
Washington, D.C. 20024-2135
202-653-4762

Website | Twitter | Facebook

From: LISA SCHNALL <LISA.SCHNALL@EEOC.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 5:13 PM
To: Mark Isaksen <Mlsaksen@imls.gov>

Cc: LISA SCHNALL <LISA.SCHNALL@EEOC.GOV>

Subject: Doc. request: OMB No. 3137-0107

Mr. Isaksen,

I would like to request copies of the form(s) and supporting statement associated with IMLS’s
request for comments on Museums Empowered: Professional Development Opportunities for
Museum Staff, published in the Federal Register on November 14, 2019.
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2019-11-14/html/2019-24725.htm.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Lisa Schnall

Senior Attorney Advisor

Office of Legal Counsel

U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

131 M St, NE

Washington, DC 20507

(202) 663-4845

lisa.schnall@eeoc.gov

Did you know that EEOC offers training and outreach nationwide? Learn more at
https://www.eeoc.gov/eeoc/outreach/index.cfm.

All information contained in this email message is confidential for use ONLY by the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) and the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all copies of the
message and its attachments and notify the sender immediately. Your receipt of this message is not
intended to waive any applicable privilege. Emails that are sent or received by the EEOC will be
retained according to EEOC’s record retention schedule.
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